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—""A%A— DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

333 West Ocean Boulevard ® Long Beach, CA 90802 e (562) 570-6383 e FAX (562) 570-6012

December 7, 2004

HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL
City of Long Beach
California

SUBJECT: Traffic Signhal Maintenance Agreement With the City of Hawaiian Gardens

DISCUSSION

In March 1999, City Council authorized the City Manager to provide traffic signal
maintenance services to the City of Hawaiian Gardens on an emergency interim basis
when the contractor providing those services to Hawaiian Gardens went out of business
(see attached). This relationship still continues, but now the City of Long Beach and the
City of Hawaiian Gardens would like to enter into a formal agreement for these services.
The intersections covered by the agreement are as follows:

Location Percentage
Carson Street at Bloomfield Avenue 100%
Carson Street at Von’s Supermarket 100%
Carson Street at Verne Avenue 100%
Carson Street at Claretta Avenue 100%
Carson Street at Norwalk Boulevard 100%
Carson Street at Towne Center 100%
Carson Street at Juan Avenue 100%
Carson Street at Violeta Avenue 100%
Carson Street at Pioneer Boulevard 37.5%
Carson Street at Belshire Avenue 100%
Norwalk Boulevard at 214" Street 100%
Norwalk Boulevard at 219™ Street 100%
Norwalk Boulevard at 221° Street 100%
Norwalk Boulevard at 223" Street 100%
Norwalk Boulevard at 226" Street 100%

Under the agreement, the City shall perform routine and extraordinary maintenance on
traffic signals and safety lighting at the locations listed above. The City will perform
these services in accordance with the same standards and practices the City uses to
maintain its own traffic signals and safety lighting. Upon request, the City may also
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provide additional traffic engineering services at an amount that would be determined
and agreed upon if the services are requested.

The agreement is beneficial to the City of Long Beach by giving the City greater control
over a very congested transportation corridor (Carson Street)} through the City of Long
Beach. Long Beach's high level of service to Hawaiian Gardens ensures optimum
traffic flow along this corridor.

This letter was reviewed by Senior Deputy City Attorney Donna F. Gwin on November
18, 2004 and Budget Management Officer David Wodynski on November 19, 2004.

TIMING CONSIDERATIONS

City Council action on this matter is not time critical.

FISCAL IMPACT

Based on past history, this contracting-in opportunity will generate revenue to the City of
approximately $10,000 per year and is budgeted in the General Fund (GP) in the
Department of Public Works (PW). Given that the cost of services provided will be
reimbursed on a time and materials basis, revenue may exceed current projections.

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE CITY COUNCIL:
Authorize the City Manager to execute an agreement with the City of Hawaiian
Gardens for the City of Long Beach to provide traffic signal maintenance services
to the City of Hawaiian Gardens for a period of three years, with an option to
extend the agreement for an additional three years.

Respectfully submitted,
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CHRISTINE F. ANDERSEN
DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS APPROVED:
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GERALD R. MILLER
CITY MANAGER



